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Agenda

L

SOUTH PORT
SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.

NOTICE OF 43°° ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given of the 43rd Annual General Meeting of the
South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc. to be held at the Clubhouse
On Sunday 16 June 2002 at 11:00 am.

AGENDA
1.  Notice of meeting.
2. Apologies and proxies.
3. Confirmation of Minutes of the 42nd Annual General Meeting of 17 June 2001.
4, Business arising from the Minutes.
5. Correspondence relating to the Annual General Meeting
6. Presentation, Consideration and Adoption of the 42nd Annua! Report.
7.  Presentation, Consideration and Adoption of the 42nd Annual Financiai Statement and
Treasurer's Report.
8. Notices of Motions.

8i. Changes to Club Constitution
8ia New Membership Category:- Associate Membership — Available to persons over
the age of eighteen (18 years. Benefits will be use of Function and Bar Facilities
and Amenities. Use of Club Equipment and Gymnasium-Committee Positions-
Voting Rights are not permitted. However, Associate Members within the Club
must be registered with Surf Life Saving SA (SLSSA} as a General Member.
g8ii. Nomination of Candidate(s) for Life Membership of the Club.
8.iii. Notice of other Motions, which due notice, has been given.
9. Declaration of all positions vacant.
10. Election of Club Officers for Season 2002/2003.
11. Consideration and adoption of subscriptions and other amounts payable by Members and
Officers for Season 2002/2003.
12. Determine the maximum amount that the Committee may expend on any one item for season
2002/2003.
13. Election of Fundraising Committee - 8 Members in addition to Deputy President (Chair) -
Secretary and Treasurer.
14. General Business.
14. i. South Port Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated Affiliation with the South Australian
Rowing Association (SARA). (D. Alexander)

PROCEDURES TO NOTE:

A. Members acting as a proxy on behalf of other Members must have the Member’s
permission in writing.
B. Members wishing to accept a nomination for a position on the Management Committee or a

club Officer’s position and are not present at the Annual General Meeting must have their
acceptance of the nomination in writing presented to the Meeting.

For and on behalf of the Board of Management

Christopher Mullins

Hon. Secretary
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The Club

E—

Mission Statement: To maintain South Port
Beach as a safe and enjoyable environment for
the public and our Members,

Forward Plan: Season 1995/96 saw the Board of
Management adopt a Forward Plan to provide
guidance, for their and future commitee's
direction, The broad goals of the Plan are as
follows:;

s To maintain high safety standards of South
Port Patrols

« To encourage competition as a means to
aftract and retain Members

« To create and maintain a friendly social
atmosphere within the Club

» To create and maintain a friendly environment
in which our Members can grow and learn

» To maintain an organisational structure
conducive to the smooth operation of the Club

» To maintain good links with local government
and the community

e To raise community awareness of South Port
Surf Life Saving Club

¢ To create and maintain a good working
relationship with Surf Life Saving South
Australia

Name: South Port Surf Life Saving Club
Incorporated.

Affiliation: The Club is affiliated with Surf Life
Saving South Australia.

Objectives

e To minimise the loss of life from drowning by
providing patrols and life saving equipment

e To adopt the gear, drill and handbooks of Surf
Life Saving Australia

= To patrol that portion of Port Noarlunga
beach, south of the reef, to the mouth of the
Onkaparinga River.

s To be on call within the City of Onkaparinga
on such days and for such periods as Surf
Life Saving SA shall from time fo time
determine

South Port SLSC
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« To promote demonstrations and arrange
classes of instruction of life saving

o To obtain facilities for life saving and to assist
the City of Onkaparinga and other public
bodies in improving facilities for bathers

« To encourage the physical and social welfare
of Members

» To purchase, lease, exchange, hire or
otherwise acquire and deal with any real or
personal property, rights and privileges

e To raise funds and borrow money for the
purpose and benefit of the Club upon such
terms and conditions as may be determined

Colours: The Club colours are navy blue, white
and green. The Club badge is a green silhouette
of the side elevation of a standard reel with the
words “South Port” above and "SLSC" below in
white lettering superimposed on a navy
background.
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Management Structure

Board of
President
Deputy President
Secretary
Treasurer
Captain
Vice Captain

Assistant Secretary

Management
Chief Instructor

Competition Officer

Youth Development Officer

Junior Chairperson
Club House Manager
Members Liaison Officer

Promotions Officer

Other Office
Bearers

Boat Captain
IRB Captain

Gear Steward
Social Secretary
First Aid Officer

Bar Manager

Radio Officer

Beach Captain
Water Captain

South Port S1LSC

Board & Ski Captain

Canteen Manager
Apparel Manager

Executive

President
Deputy President
Secretary
Treasurer
Club Captain

To deal with
emergencies.

Decisions to be
ratified by
Committee

Junior Division

Chairperson
Secretary
Chief Instructor
Head Coach
Delegate to
Fundraising
Delegate to SLS55A
Junior
Development
Age Group
Managers

Annual Report Season 2001/2002

Sub-Commiittee

Disciplinary
Life Membership
Finance
Fundraising
Building
Constitution
Life Saving &
Education
Coaching &
Competition
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Office Bearers - Season 2001/02

Senior Committee

Position

Holder

Patron

Mayor, City of Onkaparinga, Ray Gilbert,

John Hill, David Cox

Vice Patrons

Bill Jamieson, Richard Peat

President Chris Foord
Vice President David Gardner
Captain John Devitt
Vice Captain Jeffery Hegarty
Secretary Christopher Mullins
Assistant Secretary John Smith
Treasurer Don Alexander
Chief Instructor Mike Etheridge
Competition Officer Andy Higgs
David Yates

Club House Manager

Promeotion Officer

Richard Olesinski

Members Liaison Officer

Katherine Hobbs

Youth Development Officer

Craig Whitmee

Boat Captain

Beau Lyons

Board Captain

Steven Clohesy

Ski Captain

Steven Clohesy/Jeffery Hegarty

IRB Captain

John Charles

Gear Steward

John McKewen

First Aid Officer

Ray Martin Snr

Radio Officer

Michael McKewen

Bar Manager

Shane Randall/David Watt

Canteen Manager

Yvonne Olesinski

Apparel Manager

Andrina Wright, Sue Goldfinch

Hon Medical Officer

Morrie Pope

Auditors

Tilley, Murphy Hughes

South Port SLSC
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Office Bearers - Season 20001.02

|

Junior Committee

Position

Hoider

Junior Chairperson

Sharryn Campbell

Junior Secretary Andrina Wright
Junior Chief Instructor Michael Etheridge
Junior Head Coach Mark Gluis
Junior Promotions Officer Anita Johns
Fundraising Andrina Wright
Parent Liaison Sue Goidfinch
Delegate to the SLSSA Junior Development Panel Mark Gluis
Head Board Coach Gary Eastham

Head Water Coach

Michael Campbell

Beach Sprint Coach

Paul Edwards

Beach Flags Coach

lzzy Wix

March Past Coach

Greg Higgs

Poo! Swim Co-Ordinator

Ray Martin Snr

Water Cover Co-Ordinator

Terry Durance

Nipperthon Co-Ordinator

Michael Campbell

March Past Uniferms Co-Ordinator

Elizabeth Young

Junior Gear Steward

Gavin Davies

Junior Coaches

Position Holder
Tiny Tots Mark Feldman
Under 8 Derek Wix, Malcolm Rudd
Under 9 Anita Johns, Michelle Mitchell
Under 10 Michelle Gray, Carcline Durance
Under 11 Michael Goldfinch, Paul Gray
Under 12 lan Hodgen, Lloy South
Under 13 Robert Morgan, Paul Edwards
Under 14 Andrea Lowery, Neil Thompson
South Port SLSC Annual Report Season 2001/2002 page 6
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President’s Report

I

Chris “Dollar” Foord

Firstly, no lives lost while we patrolied our
beaches. In patrolling our beach | don't only
mean Saturdays and Sundays during the
summer between the hours of 1pm and 6pm.
Our members patrol every time they train;
members of all sections of our club during
training spend many unrecorded patrol hours.
Even Sunday mornings in the depths of
winter we have a group on the beach
prepared at any time to assist and perform if
a situation presents itself.

In patrolling our one kilometer of beach we
have during the last winter designed a patrol
trailer which carries all of our rescue
equipment which enables us to respond
quicker than in the past and | thank John
Devitt and David Cornish for its construction.
It truly has made setting up the patrol area a
whole lot easier. Our Life Saving and
Education committee also should be thanked
for the planning and procuring of the best
rescue equipment and making all current
members proficient and instructing new
members in gaining awards. | would
encourage all members to update and gain
more advanced training in first aid and A.R.C.
The news of a couple of our young Juniors
assisting in a rescue at the river mouth a
couple of weeks ago, shows all of us just why
we are here.

Qver the last few years the Surf Clubs in the
Onkaparinga Council have combined to form
an entity call the Mid Coast Surf Life Saving
Group Inc. This group will be the vehicle to
lisison with council and large corporate
bodies which wish to deal with one body
instead of five. It was this group that initiated
the forming of the Facilities Management
group now part of Surf Life Saving Capital
Works Group to assist all clubs in updating
their Club Houses i.e. Moana's new Club
House. My thanks to the leadership of Bill
Jamieson for his work.. As current Chairman |
would also like to acknowledge the groups
new management team, Secretary, Brian
Johns and Treasurer, Don Alexander and a

South Port SLSC
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special mention to Robin Perry for his
ongoing work in the construction of our
constitution and effort in incorporating the

group

It is my belief that as an administrator of our
club we should make available the best
equipment for our members. In that 1 mean
rescue equipment as well as competition
equipment. | firmly believe that without
competitive members our association would
not survive so | make no bones about the fact
we must buy the best. | congratulate all
members that wore the club cap this past
year, some fantastic results again. Our March
Past Teams, R. & R. team, Boat section,
Board and Ski and our Beach Team, a great
effort and I'm sure Andy will report on these
results.

Qur Junior Division, a gradual improvement
this season and | am encouraged by your
progress. The conditions you endured for
training this year were incredible. 1 can not
remember such a miserable summer in my
time at the club. Well done to the Junior
Committee and all age group leaders and to
all the children.

Sponsorship and donations this season have
been tremendous and | congratulate Richard
Olesinski for his efforts. The Mobil Boat
Sponsorship and Spirit 11 draw accumulated
in excess of 340,000 and approximately
$10,000 in Grant Applications, a great effort.

To all of our Sponsors: Mobil Refinery, City of
Onkaparinga, Emergency Services
Department, Recreation  and Sports
Department, and all other donors, thank you.
Richards’s report will name you all and again
I thank you. Without your support South Port
5.L.8.C. would not be able to survive.

Canteen. Thanks to Vonnie Olesinski for her
effort in the canteen this year, a great

page 7



L

President’s Report

|

Ghris “Dollar’ Foord

financial result. To her helpers, well done
especially Debbie.

Bar. Tough ask this one but again members
respond. Shane Randall was nominated at
the last A.G.M. and performed well until work
commitments became too great and had to
resign. Bristles, Beau and Wal responded
and took up the challenge. As the financials
tell you, a good result and well done to all
that assisted in this area throughout the
season.

Fundraising. David Gardner's group ran
some great shows during the year. It would
be nice to see more members attend these
functions put on for your enjoyment.
Highlights for me were, New Years Eve, 100
Club and a very well attended Anzac Day. |
must say how honoured | felt to see John
Smith with his Vietnam Medals on that day.

Our internal club competitions, i.e. Champion
Patrol, Weekly Swim and Club Champs,
thanks must go to Mike Etheridge, John

Finally to the clubs board of Management, a
hard working group of members and we
should all thank them. The work some of our
committee members do outside of their
portfolios is a credit to their love of the club. It
is my belief that South Port is in a position to
capitalise on its expertise and become a
more powerful club than it already is, but we
must not become complacent. You as
members must stand up and assist its elected
members with positive ideas and above all be
prepared to advance the cause of South Port
and Life Saving in general. It is your
association and you as an individual or group
can contribute to it.

Chris Foord

Devitt, Andy Higgs, John Smith and Jeff
Hegarty for the running of these competitions.
If you thought our internal patrols were not
competitive with each other, let me assure
you they are.

Our President dedicating the "Dolla’ Mobil
Surf Boat with a appropriate bottle of
champagne, at South Port

Glen Henson, Jo Revell and Kevin Judge,
Mobil Adelaide Refinery, with Chris 'Dolia”
Foord. Presenting the Club with the new
Surf Bea,t. at the Refinery.

1001/2002
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Deputy President’s Report

I

David G Gardner

Obviously the role of the Vice President is a
bit more than | expected when | put my hand
up at last year's AGM. Being new to
fundraising, the task was set upon us to raise
some much needed funds for the Club. It has
been very hard to get members motivated to
be involved. Initially it appeared that the
same old faces were turning up to assist in
what was a very hard season to get
members’ attention to attending Club
functions.

Members that have been involved in the
fundraising efforts this season have tried their
hardest to get functions to work, but it
appears that lack of numbers attending the
functions this season has made it very hard
to raise the much needed funds. This lack of
attendance causes frustration with those
involved, but none the less, of the usual
crowd that had attended these functions a
good time was had by all.

The timing of advertising of functions is of
essence and the "grapevine or email” is just
not good enough to get the word around.
The Snippets and a mail out are the only real
answer to spread the word as last Anzac Day
proved to be a great success.

| would like to see the youth of the Club take
a more positive role in future functions that
could be run at the Club.

South Port is in the throes of expanding the
Clubrooms in the next few years and the
much-needed funds to achieve this goal are
going to be beyond the fundraising
committee. So put on your thinking caps, all
suggestions welcome.

Functions being run for fundraising must be
supported by all sections of the club if we
want to have the Craft and Facilities that
everyone expects from the Club. S0
PLEASE HELP by attending any future
events that the Club fries to promote.

Of the functions for the year the following is a
brief of what had happened last season:

= Gambling evening (poor turn up)

South Port SLSC
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= Bristles' Last Friday in the Month Theme

dinners

Grand Final day

Bristles’ steak dinner trivia quiz night

Christmas Eve pancake brunch

New Year's Eve international dress night

31 Dec (Great turn up)

= Emu's Chinese New Year dinner

= Shave off. (why all that pain Olly?)

« Miss South Port -1** Place John Treacy
(only entrant)

« 100 Club (great success)

= Come in spinner 25" April (great effort
Beau)

= Chocolate sales (just made cost)

| must thank all those that have assisted with
the fund raising committee work this year and
forgive me if I've left anyone (but you know
who I mean) out of my honours list.

Pam Etheridge, Don Alexander, Chris Foord,
Diana Foord, Kath Hobbs, Jackie Rawson,
Lauren Brain, Matt Clohesy.

It's great to see all those who have pitched in
to help when needed, either behind the
scenes of the Bar, Barbeque and Canteen,
especially to Gary and Jackie Eastham and
family, for their untiring efforts in the catering
division. Richard Olesinski, for his much
appreciated work in achieving the major
sponsorship from Mobil Adelaide Refinery, for
the "Chris $ Foord "Surf Boat.

Finally, many thanks to all sponsors of the
Club this year for their donations, no matter
how small it may have been. If it wasn't for
them, our Club would not have been able to
function in the professional manner in which it
has.

David G Gardner
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Secretary’s Report

I—

Christopher Mullins

Awards: Surf Lifesaving Awards were on a
par with last season, only down slightly.
Bronze medallions were about half of last
season’s tally. Congratulations must go to the
Club Chief Instructor, Mike Etheridge and his
group of tireless and dedicated instructors. It
was gratifying to see a large group of
Members complete their Senior First Aid
Certificates Even though two Members
gained their IRB Driver Medallion; the Club
needs more Members to become proficient
IRB Drivers. The Club needs more Members
to put up their hands to help instructing award
squads to take the pressure off the same
dedicated few who are continually instructing.
Congratulations and well done to all the
Members who gained awards during the
season and hopefully they will all continue to
participate next season.

Competition: Congratulation to the Under 16
and Open March Past Teams on making a
clean sweep of the State Championships.
The Under 21 Team also won their third
successive Gold Medal at the National
Championships with the Open Team finishing
third. Congratulations to all the individual and
team medallists and all the competitors who
did their very best at the State and National
Championships. Special mention must go to
Club Competition Officer, Andy Higgs for his
tireless efforts in organising in organising the
entry forms for State and National
Championships as well as organising and
coaching the Under 21 March Past Team.
Special mention also to the Boat Area; where
crews performed exceptionally well at the
State Championships. Well done to all the
competitors and support personnel.

Fundraising: Despite the tireless efforts of
the Fundraising Committee in organising
Fundraising and Social events during the
season it was disappointing that the majority
of the events were not well attended by Club
Members, although the Anzac day Function
was well attended and a great success. It is
very difficult for the Fundraising Committee to

South Port SLSC

Annual Report Season 2001/2002

come up with new ideas every season.
Fundraising is an integral part of the season’s
activities to enable the Club to function as it
should.

Carnivals: The Senior Carnival and the
Senior State Championships hosted by the
Club were again a great success this season,
proving that South port continually organises
and hosts the best Carnivals. Congratulations
to all those Members who were involved in
the organisation of the events.

Board of Management: The Club Board of
Management and all the Committees worked
extremely hard with no changes in personnel
on the B.O.M.

In closing | would like to thank all those who
have helped me during the season,
especially once again John Smith for
Assistant Secretary and his personal
chauffeuring duties during the season. |
would also like to wish the incoming Board
and other Office Bearers all the best for the
coming season.

Christopher Muilins

Presentation of the Mobil Adelaide Refinery
Nipper Rescue Board by Jo Revell to
themed Coast Presidents
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Trading Report

E—

Vonnie Olesinski

Canteen: The club canteen ran quite
successfully and ended up making a good
profit for the club during the 2001-2002
season. This was despite a basically
incremental summer and not too much
assistance from club members.

Thank you to those who did spare a few
hours during the season. A very special thank
you to new club member, Deb Philps for the
many hours she volunteered of her fime.

Finally, the State Titles weekend went
extremely well in the canteen area. This
would not have happened without the team of
members who pitched in to make it so
successful. Thank you to all.

Vonnie Olesinski

Clothing: Andrina Wright and Sue Goldfinch
once again were responsible for clothing. For
all their hard work very little was provided in
profit. However, this is a common problem
for all clubs and perhaps we should be
grateful to break even. It is always difficult in
the clothing area to know just what will sell,
what sizes will be required and most
importantly control the stock.

Bar: Shane Randall took on the responsibility
of Bar Manager at last year's AGM and did a
very good job in the early part of the season.
Unfortunately, the time required to fulfil the
obligation of Bar Manager was interfering with
his employment and he had to resign from
the position.

It was decided that Wal, Beau and Bristles
would take over and we are happy to say that
they did a great job, as the financial report
shows. Profit was up on a slight increase in
sales

South Port SLSC Annual Report Season 2001/2002
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Treasurer's Report

—

Don “Bristies” Alexander

Financial Statement for Year Ended 30 April 2002

Balance Sheet

Member equity stands at $248,148 an
increase of $14,450 over last year. The main
contributor for this is an increase in our
Assets of $25,695. Our Liabilities increased
over the previous period by $11,245 due to
the taking up of a number of account
payables and setting aside prepaid income
from a grant. No payments were made to
reduce our liabilities to State Centre for our
loan (as we had paid in advance the previous
year) however, it is intended to clear this
amount next season.

Cash Flows

Revenue increased slightly to $173,275. Net
cash provided by Operating Activities was
$75,611 enabling the Club to purchase
additions of plant and equipment to the value
of $73,438

Income and Expenditure

Income increased over the previous period
but not by any significant amount, in fact
revenue was down in some key areas. Gross
profit from Trading Operations; increased by
almost 15% to $22,906. This was mainly due
to a higher percentage of profit from the Bar
and a fantastic result from Vonnie Olesinski,
due to her management of the Canteen.

Not to be left out by Vonnie's achievement,
Richard Olesinski rates a very special
mention due to his outstanding efforts in
obtaining Donations, Grants and Sponsorship
in excess of $50,000, a wonderful effort, by
an individual member of the Club. Without
Olii's contribution we would not have been
able to spend what we did on plant and
equipment this past season.

Expenditure decreased by 4.4% to $73,354
and even though we spent a large sum on

South Port SLSC
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plant and equipment, there were no cuts in
the area of Life Saving Services.

Property Plant and Equipment

Each year we re-assess the value of our
premises, plant and equipment and revalue
the Club’s property. This year the amount
came to $223,526.

After taking into consideration the realisable
value of leasehold improvements in the event
of the lease being terminated, we have
included in the accounts a further re valuation
decrement of $20,000 to the Club’s premises

Audit

You will notice a further change in the
presentation of the accounts, which have
again been prepared by Tilley Murphy
Hughes. These are to comply with the
relevant accounting requirements. The
Statement of Income and Expenditure
provides a more detailed listing of the
allocations used by the Ciub.

Conclusion

It has been an exciting season and one that
many will look back on with pride in the
achievements that have been gained by
many individuals and the Club in general. Of
course, we can always do with more funds to
enable the purchase of additional equipment
or make improvements to our premises, but
often this is not always possible. After three
seasons as Treasurer, | can honestly say that
the Club is in a sound position, at this point in
time, but as you will be aware on reading the
financial report we cannot relax

Don Alexander
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Treasurer's Report

E—

Don “Bristles” Alexander

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2002

NOTES 2002 2001
Cash flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from members, grants, fundraising and other 116,269 97,304
Receipts from trading 59,455 65,742
Interest received 32 8
Payments to suppliers (99,780) (131,796}
Interest paid (365) (897}
Net Cash provided by (used in) Operating Activities 12 (b) 75.611 30,361
Cash flows from Investing Activities
Payment for ptant & equipment (73.438) (21.254)
Net Cash provided by (used in) Investing Activities (73,438 (21,254)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds of borrowings 365 -
Repayment of barrowings - (4,808)
Net Cash provided by (used in) Financing Activities 365 (4,808)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash Held 2538 4299
Cash at beginning of the financial year 7,929 3,630
Cash at the end of the financial year 12 {a) 10,467 7,929

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2002

NOTE 1 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial report is a general purpose financial report that has been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting
Standards, other mandatory professional reporting requirements and the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act
(South Australia). The accounts have been prepared on the basis of historical costs and do not take into account changing
money values or, except where stated, current valuations of non-current assets. Cost is based on the fair values of the
consideration given in exchange for assets. The accounting policies have been consistently applied, unless otherwise
stated.

The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Ciub in the preparation of the accounts.

(a) Income Tax
The Association is exempt from income tax under the provisions of Division 50 of the Income Tax Assessment Act
1997.

{b) Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

{c} Property Plant and Equipment
The Club's Board of Management re-assessed the value of its premises, plant and equipment as at 30 April 2000
and revalued the Club's property, plant and equipment at $223,526. After taking into consideration the realisable
value of leasehold improvements in the event of the lease being terminated, the Board of Management ratified a
further revaluation decrement of $20,000 to the Club’s premises as at 30 April 2002.

South Port SLSC Annual Report Season 2001/2002 page 14
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Treasurer’s Report

I—

Don “Bristles” Alexander

{d) Cash

For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash includes cash on hand and at bank.

{e) Reclassification of Financial Information

The Club has adopted the presentation and disclosure requirements of Accounting Standards AASB 1018
“Statement of Financial Performance”, AASB 1034 "Financial Position” for the first time in the preparation of this
report. In accordance with the requirements for these new or revised Standards, comparative amounts have been
reclassified in order to comply with the new presentation format. The classification of comparative amounts has not
resulted in the change to the aggregate amounts of current assets, non-current assets, current liabilities, non-

current liabilities or equity, or the net profit of the Club as reported in the prior year financial report.

NOTE 2 - REVENUE
Members subscriptions, fees, grants and fundraising

Trading revenue
Sundry income

Non-Operating Activities

Interest received

Total Revenue

NOTE 3 — PROFIT FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES

Profit from ordinary activities before income tax expense
has been determined after:

{a) Expenses:

Cost of sales from trading activities
Borrowing costs

Depreciation of property, plant & equipment
Remuneration of Auditor

- audit or review services

- other services

Total remuneration

NOTE 4 - CASH

Cash on hand
Cash at bank

NOTE 5 - RECEIVABLES

Sundry debtors

South Port SLSC Annual Report Season 2001/2002

2002

104,893
59,455
8,895

E

(4]
L8]

L

E

36,549
365

28,922

500

Bl

900
9,567

2001

93,168
65,743
6617

45,783
897

21,830

500

Bl
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Don “Bristles” Alexander

NOTE & - INVENTORIES

Goods for resale at lower of cost and net realisable value.

Bar stock

Canteen stock

Clothing stock

NOTE 7 - TAX ASSETS

BAS Refund

NOTE 8 - PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPME

Club premises — at committee valuation
Less accumulated depreciation

Wearing street shed - at committee valuation
Less Accumulated Depreciation

Equipment - at committee valuation
Equipment - at cost
Less accumulated depreciation

TOTAL PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT
(a) Movements in carrying amounts

Movement in the carrying amounts for each ¢

NT

lass of

property, plant and equipment between the beginning

and end of the financial year

Balance at beginning of the year
Additions

Revaluation decrement

Depreciation expense

Carrying amount at the end of the year

NOTE 9 - PAYABLES

Trade creditors
Prepaid Income

NOTE 10 - BORROWINGS

CURRENT
Loan - Unsecured - SLSA Trust Fund

South Port SLSC

NOTES

1(c)

1{c)

1(c)

Property and
Improvements

37,078

(20,000)

(1,265)
15813

2002

Plant and Equipment

185,872
73,438

(27,657
231653

7492
6773

14,265

Annual Report Season 2001/2002

2001

4,021
625
2.445

29,348

(735)
28613

8,910
(445)

5465

185,268
21,254

(20,650)

185872

222,950

Total

222,950
73,438
(20,000
(28,822
247,466

3,385
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Treasurer’s Report

Don “Bristles” Alexander

NOTES 2002 2001
NOTE 11 - RETAINED EARNINGS
Retained profits at the beginning of the financial year 233,698 212 825
Add Net profit for the year 34,450 21,073
(Less) Revaluation decrement (20,000} -
Retained profits at the end of the financial year 248,148 233,698
NOTE 12 - CASH FLOW INFORMATION
{a) Recongiliation of Cash
Cash on hand 900 900
Cash at bank 9,567 . 7,029
-10.467 1929
(b) Reconciliation of Net Cash provided by Operating
Activities to Operating Surplus.
Net profit 34,450 21,073
MNon Cash Flows in net profit
- Depreciation 28,922 21,830
Changes in Assets & Liabilities
- Increase (Decrease) in Trade & Other Debtors 2,034 (3,842)
- {Increase) in Inventories (675) (1,769)
- Increase {Decrease) in Trade and Other Creditors 10,880 (6,931)
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 75,611 303681

SOUTH PORT SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC,
STATEMENT BY COMMITTEE MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

In the opinion of the Committee the financial report as set out on pages 1 to 6:

(a) presents fairly the financial position of the South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc. as at 30 April 2002 for
the year ended on that date in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards, other mandatory
professional reporting requirements and other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian
Accounting Standards Board.

(b) at the date of this statement there are reasonable grounds to believe that the South Port Surf Life
Saving Club Inc. will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and on behalf of the
Committee by:

Dated this day of June 2002 Treasurer
at Adelaide, South Australia. Don Alexander

South Port SLSC Annual Report Season 2001/2002 page 17



Treasurer’'s Report

R

Don “Bristies” Alexander

AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF SOUTH PORT SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.

Scope

We have audited the financial report being the Statement of Financial Performance, Statement of Financial
Position, Statement of Cash Flows, Notes to the Financial Statements and the Statement by Members of the
Committee of the South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc. set out on pages 1 to 7 for the year ended 30 April
2002.

The Committee is responsible for the financial report. We have conducted an independent audit of the financial
report in order to express an opinion on it o the members of the Club.

Our audit has been conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards to provide reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial report is free of material misstatement. Qur procedures included
examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and other disclosures in the financial report,
and the evaluation of accounting policies and significant accounting estimates. These procedures have been
undertaken to form an opinion as to whether, in all material respects, the financial report is presented fairly in
accordance with applicable Australian Accounting Standards and other mandatory professional reporting
requirements so as to present a view which is consistent with our understanding of the Club's financial position,
the results of its operations and cash flows.

The audit opinion expressed in this report has been formed on the above basis.
Qualification

Given the nature of the operations of the South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc. it is not practicable to establish
accounting control over all amounts receivable prior to the issue of a cash receipt and therefore it is not
possible to know whether all income due to the Club has been received by the Club and recorded in the books
of account.

Accordingly, our audit has been limited to the amounts of cash receipts recorded in the books of account of the
Club.

Audit Opinion

In our opinion, subject to the above qualification, the financial report presents fairly in accordance with
applicable Australian Accounting Standards and other mandatory professional reporting requirements the
financial position of South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc. as at 30 April 2002, and the results of its operations
and cash flows for the year then ended.

TILLEY MURPHY HUGHES
Chartered Accountants

135 South Terrace
ADELAIDE

D.B. SPENCER

Dated this day of June 2002
at Adelaide, South Australia.
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Treasurer’s Report

————I Don “Bristles” Alexander

COMPILATION REPORT
SOUTHPORT SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

On the basis of the information provided by the committee of Southport Surf Life Saving Club Inc., we have
compiled, in accordance with APS 9: Statement of Compilation of Financial Reports the special purpose
financial report of the Club for the year ended 30 April 2002 as set out on pages 10 o 11.

The committee is solely responsible for the information contained in the special purpose financial report.

Our procedures use accounting expertise to collect, classify and summarise the financial information which the
committee provided into a financial report. Our procedures do not include verification or validation procedures.
No audit or review has been performed and accardingly no assurance is expressed.

To the extent permitted by law, we do not accept liability for any loss or damage which any person other than
that the Club may suffer arising from any negligence on our part. No person should rely on the special purpose
financial report without having an audit or review conducted.

The special purpose financial report was prepared exclusively for the benefit of the Club. We do not accept
responsibility to any other person for the contents of the special purpose financial report.

Adelaide:
TILLEY MURPHY HUGHES Dean Spencer ACA
Chartered Accountants Partner

135 South Terrace
ADELAIDE SA 5000

Dated this day of June 2002.

South Port Cormmittee Members Season 2002
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Treasurer’s Report

I

Don “Bristles” Alexander

Detailed Statement of Income and Expenditure

Income 2001/2002 - $ 2000/2001 -
Gross Profit From Trading 22,906 19,960
Hire of Club Facilities 4,722 4,887
Donations 49,370 15,925
Fundraising 13,641 17,677
Grants 10,200 19,509
Insurance Recoveries 1,300 1.244
Interest 32 8
Sundry Revenue 76 104
Membership Fees 10,551 10,850
Competition Fees 1,675
Trust Fund Distribution 2,000 2,000
Competition Reimbursement 1,247 3,780
Touring Team 14,252 17,221
Junior Division 3,632 4,531
Sale of Fixed Assets 2,797 382
Total $136,726 $119,753

Expendifure

2000/2001 - $

1999/2000 - $

Life Saving Services 8,667 4,358
IRB 3,789 5,482
Patrols 3,741 4,325
Training 1,274 466
Vehicles & Registration 1,579 2,450
Travel & Accommodation 550 1,096
Administration a0

Board Maintenance 1,192 395
Ski Maintenance 973 554
Entry Fees 3,684 2,809
March Past 1,490 1,105
Surf Boat Maintenance 4,610 5173
Tour Team Expenses 14,542 16,878
Trophies 557 1,013
Fundraising 5,352 7,155
Audit Fees 500 500
Interest Paid 365 897
General Administration 2,248 5,467
Junior Division 5,639 6,060
Premises 12,512 10,667
Total Expenditure $73,354 $76,850
Operating Surplus $63,372 $42,903
l.ess Non Cash ltems

Depreciation $28,922 $21,830
Profit From Ordinary Activities $34,450 $21,073

South Port SLSC

Annual Report Season 2001/2002
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Treasurer’s Report

I
Don “Bristles” Alexander
Detailed Statement of Trading Operations
Bar 2001/2002 - $ 2000/2001 - $

Sales 48,258 47,656
Less Cost Of Goods Sold

Opening Stock 4,021 2,974
Purchases 30,759 32,689
Sub Total 34,780 35,663
Closing Stock {(4,894) (4,021)
Cost Of Sales 29,866 31,642
Gross Profit 18,372 16,014

Canteen 2001/2002 - $ 2000/2001 - $

Sales 7,257 12,031
Less Cost Of Goods Sold

Opening Stock 625 391
Purchases 2,484 9,584
Sub Total 3,109 9,975
Closing Stock 0 (625)
Cost Of Sales 3,109 9,350
Gross Profit 4,148 2,681

Clothing 2001/2002 - $ 2000/2001 - $
Sales 3,940 6,056
Less Cost Of Goods Sold
Opening Stock 2,445 1,957
Purchases 3,981 5,279
Sub Total 6,426 7,236
Closing Stock (2,872) {2,445)
Cost Of Sales 3,554 4,791
Gross Profit 386 1,265
2001/2002 2000/2001
Gross Profit From Trading $22,906 $19,960

South Port SLSC
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Club Captain’s Report

I

John “Devo” Devitt

Well that's another season over; | would like
to think the Club has progressed in a positive
manner. There are always a few hiccups
within any organisation; this is becoming a
very large Club with members of varied and
diverse backgrounds. We need to tap into this
resource that we have at our disposal for the
further advancement of our cause.

It's going to take a good management team
with Member's support to run the Club from
now on. The responsibility to the Public and
our Members is something that has to be
foremost in our minds for the successful
future of the Club.

| have enjoyed a different set of challenges to
the previous year, and the support of many
people. Again, it's what makes this Club tick.
On reflection it's one of those things that
make the job worthwhile. There were a few
disappointments, but they were far
outweighed by positive gains.

The Board of Competition resolved to take a
different approach to the way carnival venues
are decided. A panel was set up to work out
the best venues and dates for Carnivals. Our
beach was allocated the first of the year and
the Senior State Titles. We could choose to
host them if we wanted to. After much
discussion at our management meetings it
was decided to host these carnivals with
many requests put in place to assist us.
These requests were eventually granted and
the rest is history.

The first carnival in November was held in
ideal conditions and we got away with it. It's
been the policy of this Club never to hold a
carnival prior to Christmas, because of
weather and beach conditions. The Senior
State Titles, although lacking in surf were run
in perfect weather and with the support of
many members of the Club, lead by John
Smith our Workforce coordinator, was
conducted very successfully. My thanks to all
those who helped these events,

South Port SLSC
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This year | had the support of Jeff Hegarty as
Vice Captain and his efforts in the most
important area of Patrol Rosters and
attendances were much appreciated.

Mike Etheridge as always for his diligence
and persistence with the Proficiency's, the
ever-painful job, has been outstanding. Then
his work to organise the training of our new
award holders is tremendous, | think he
secretly lives at the Club. I'm sure Mike will
have a list of these awards in his report. He's
also an Examiner and Official at Senior and
Junior Carnivals.

Andy Higgs, what can | say, when he gives it
away there’s some very big shoes to fill, the
conduct of the Club this season on the
Competition Arena although not always
reaping the rewards we would like, has heen
fantastic. He's involved with everything,
Under 21 March Past, Beach events, weekly
Club swim, Annual long swim, and the very
important job of lodging State Titles entries
for Masters, Seniors, and the Australian
Championships. The demands placed on his
time when these entries have to be done are
incredible.

Once again the Club President, Chris Foord,
has done a tremendous job; his support over
the year has been amazing. | thank you for
those efforts and the willingness to be
involved in Lifesaving issues; it cerainly
takes the pressure off.

The Club Treasurer, Don Alexander, has
again performed miracles financially to keep
us moving forward and in the black. He's
tough and he’s tight with things financial, as
one should expect. Many don't agree with his
control but the Club is in a better position
than it's been for a long time. Just to fill in his
time a little more he coached and swept the
Under 19 Boat crew and stepped in to sweep
the Women's Open boat crew in the Kelloggs
Nutrigrain series, a first for the Club. To put
perspective on this he was training a crew 6
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John “Devo” Devitt

days a week, and competing most Sundays.
A great effort; well done Don.

Our Publicity Officer, Richard Olesinski, set
some kind of record with the funds he has
raised, well over $50,000.00. [ don't need to
say a thing; the figures speak for themselves.

The Board and Ski area of the Club has had
a good season without the results to show for
the efforts put in by our competitors in this
area. The time spent training, for some,
morning and afternoon is testament to their
commitment to the sport. This side of the
Club has grown in strength and should
continue to do so with the recent influx of
Juniors passing their Surf Rescue Certificate.
Jason McGaffin and Steven Clohesy are to
be congratulated on the work they have
done. At the Aussie Titles they had some
encouraging results overall with a couple of
competitors experiencing those types of surf
conditions for the first time. Alex Botha
coming in fourth in the very competitive
Under 19 Single ski was a good effort.

Our Boat Captain Beau Lyons helped the
Club to have its most successful results ever
at the Masters and Senior State titles 6 gold
and 1 silver from 11 titles contested. We also
won the Seagrims trophy for the best
performance by an SA Boat crew at the
Aussie Titles with the Under 19 crew second
year running, and the Gillette Golden Blade
award, second year running for the Best
performed Boat Club in SA. To top things off,
we won the Port Augusta Super Series
convincingly, winning a set of oars and 6
sweeps oars, valued at $5,500. On the day at
Port Augusta we won $1,500 as well in prize
money. | mentioned before that we had our
Women's Open crew in the Kelloggs Surf
League as State representatives.

This year has seen the Club achieve gold in
ancther team event, a first for the Club, the 5
Women R & R, Jenny Whitmee, Kath Hobbs,
Sharryn Campbell, Anita Johns and Jackie
Rawson, c¢oached by Simon Linden.

South Port SLSC
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Congratulations to these members for their
hard work and persistence, it certainly paid
off. They also went to the Aussie titles and
finished a creditable 15" overall, in some very
trying surf conditions among the countries
best.

The Senior and Under 21 March Past teams
hoth won gold in the Senior State titles, with
the Under 21 team going on the complete the
double at the Australian Championships. The
Open team finished third, another great result
for our March Past teams. Their coach’s, the
Under 21 team Andy Higgs assisted by Kath
Hobbs and Greg Higgs, and the Senior
Team, Bob Mayo, assisted by George Hahn
should be commended on their time and
effort put in during the season.

On the touring team side of things, | had the
pleasure of a couple of trips with the Ciub,
one to Victoria in January and then the
Australian Tiles at Kurrawa in March. | must
say that these trips were an absolute credit to
the Club and its members; | look forward to
traveling with the Club again in the future.

At this point | would like to make special
mention of Vonnie Olesinski's work in the
canteen. Vonnie took on the task when the
position of Canteen Manager wasn't filled at
the AGM and has done a magnificent job,
making a good profit for the season to cap it
off.

In closing | would like to wish all the incoming
Office holders every success for the coming
seascn and hope that the Club keeps its
forward momentum.

John Devitt
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Well, what a challenging year for our
patrolling members. Even with the
non-summer like weather our patrols were
still well attended and seemed to be enjoyed
by all members. A special mention must be
made to John "Devo” Devitt for his
outstanding support all season and of course
all patrolling members who without them the
Club would not exist.

This year we had approximately ocne hundred
and twenty patrolling members, spread out
over 10 rostered patrols, with many more
members involved in patrolling for carnivals at
our Club, jet boat patrols, IRB water cover
and of course water cover for the nippers on
their given training sessions.

The Club participated very well at a state
level with their patrol inspections. Greg
Higgs' patrol achieved 100% in one of their
inspections, and on a club level Patrol 9 with
Katherine Hobbs as patrol captain took out
the club patrol competition.

At the club presentation night we gave out
two patrolling awards with Adam Lyons, after
patrolling for 51 hours throughout the year,
taking out the best first year patrolling
member award. Best patrolling member went
to John Nearmy who achieved 72 hours on
patrol and was patrol captain for nearly 20
hours over our State Titles weekend.

As a Vice Captain this year it was a most
enjoyable year and made very easy with all
the help given to me by everyone.
Congratulations to everyone on a very
successful patrolling season.

Hopefully, an even better season is ahead of

us but all Club members must be included
and involved.

South Port SLSC

Jeff Hegarty
Patrol Statistics
Major Rescues 67
First Aid 47
Preventative Actions 402
Patrols 67
Hours 3531.25

People 785
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I

Mike “Bones” Etheridg_t_a_

What a cold season it has been with the
weather against us the Club has preformed
brilliantly in all areas. | must commend all
senior competitors for an outstanding
performance this season and our future looks
good in this area. The poor juniors, they
froze most Saturdays. At some training
sessions and carnivals | thought we had 60
ice blocks running around the beach. Weil
done to all Nippers.

Patrols were put under more pressure with
our internal patrol inspection being harder.
We tried to bring them closer to the State

Patrol Inspection for 2001/ 2002

Centre Patrol Inspection while still trying to
make them enjoyable. Al Patrols did
extremely well with the winning Patrol
obtaining 96.6% and the rest 80% or higher.
These are great figures. Our State Centre
Patrol inspection Results are just as good
with one Patrol gaining a perfect score, you
all know which patrol it was and | won't
mention names because any more praise and
their heads will explode. Performing these
inspections is taxing on a few people and |
must thank John Devitt, Andy Higgs and John
Smith for their help.

Patrol 1 88.3% Jeff Hegarty
Patrol 2 88.3% Stef Olesinski
Patrol 3 94.5% Paul Edwards
Patrol 4 95.6% Brad Long

Patrol & 93.4% Greg Higgs

Patrol 6 96.3% Janet Puplett
Patrol 7 80% Brian Johns

Patrol 8 90% John Nearmy
Patrol 9 96.6% Kath Hobbs
Patrol 10 85% Mark Nieass

Proficiencies

Because of the bad weather and members
not handing back their proficiency sheets,
November and December turned into a
nightmare. Due to the problems we have
made a few changes. The proficiency {pink)
sheet will no longer exist. Each examiner will
have a master sheet and they will tick each
area that you have passed and you will only
have two opportunities to complete your
proficiency next season. The only exception
to this will be your ARC proficiency; this is
because a new component will be added to
this award. This component is the
Oropharyngeal Airways. It will take a few
sessions to bring you up to speed. If you
don'’t sit these ARC proficiency sessions your
award will lapse and you will have to sit for
your ARC Award again. Next season the IRB

South Port SLSC
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Driver and Crew proficiency will have to be
performed in a wave height of 1.5m or higher,
this may cause of few dramas.

Awards

This season we had a wider range of awards
sat for which was great to see.

The only areas that | have concerns over are
Bronze Medallion with only seven and IRB’s
with only 2 completing these awards. The
Club needs approximately 20 new Bronze
members and & iRB Drivers each season to
maintain our current patrol status. From next
season the IRB Crew will be taken out of the
Bronze Medallion Award and will be
examined as a separate award with
candidates of a minimum age of 16 years old.
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Mike “Bones” Etheridge

We still have a drop out rate of approximately
50%, so if you have any ideas how we can
lower this figure please let me know. Did you
know that any new awards gain points
towards the State Champion Club award?
For South Port to win this we need to perform

well in all areas of the Club so over the next
couple of seasons let's try and win this
frophy. | must thank Craig Whitmee, Matt
Clohesy, Mike Peel, Andy Higgs, Tanya
Eastham, Andy Lowery and Beau Lyons for
instructing this season.

South Port SLSC Awards 200112002 2000/2001
Bronze Medallion 7 13
ARC 8

Senior First Aid 11 2
Surf Rescue Certificate 10 5
IRB 2 3
IRB Examiner 1
CPR 3

JRB Driver i 1
JRB Examiner 1

JRE Crew 1 3
Training Officer 4 i
Silver Medallion Life Support 2
Total 48 31

See you on the beach next season
Mike ( Bones ) Etheridge

South Port SLSC
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First Aid Officer’s Report

Ray Martin Snr

We were kept very busy with first aid
treatment given to the general public. A
number of the injuries we attended to were
sustained by the public when accessing the
beach via the footbridge and board walk.
The footbridge is in need of urgent repair.

Injuries were also sustained from broken
bottles on Weatherald Terrace. Many of the
broken bottles are thrown from speeding cars
travelling along the road.

Qur patrols are to be congratulated on their
knowledge of first aid. Their quick response

B

Gear Steward’s Report

[

at all times and treatment is highly
commendable.

According to the records to hand the Club
treated 160 first aid cases. Two patients
were sent to hospital and many others were
advised to see their own doctor.

Ray Martin (Snr.)
First Aid Officer

John McKewen

Again another fruitful season over, ali the
boards and rescue gear surviving quite well
except for the ongoing problem of the straps
being pulled off the deck of the boards. We
have to learn not to carry the boards by the
straps as they won't take the stress.

Thanks to “Olly” for entering a competition
and winning a rescue board. The patrol
trailer has worked well. Thanks to ‘Devo’ and
co for building it up during last winter. It has
saved a lot of effort in carrying gear to and
from the beach during the season as well as

South Port SLSC
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somewhere to store the gear, as we all know
how tight we are for storage areas. This is
something that should be addressed in the
very near future.

We are looking at some further modifications
to the trailer to make it a bit lighter to help the
tractor out as well as making it a little bit more
user friendly.

There is also a thought to perhaps build the
patrol shelter into the side of the trailer.

John McKewen
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Andy Higgs

Competition

It is satisfying to look back over the past season
and report to the Club on the achievements at
Club level, State Titles and National Titles.

Club

The Long Swim this year was competed in
perfect conditions. 45 competitors completed
the course. This was slightly down on previous
years and could be the result of the extremely
cold weather leading up to the event
Congratulations to all the competitors and the
winner Dale Thomson.

Over the season Weekly Swims had 82
competitors this season. It is great to see so
many people take this event seriously. It
creates a weekly focal point for the Club
Members of all ages to get together and
participate in the most important part of the
clubs activities. This helps maintain our patrols
at a very high standard of fitness and reassures
the public of the high standard at South Port.

The Club Championships were conducted over
three weekends giving members more of an
opportunity to participate. It provides a great
opportunity for all our athletes to sharpen up
their skills just before the State Titles. The level
of competition was very high and a great spirit
of fellowship grows from this event
Congratulations to all participants and winners.

Senior State Titles

At the State Senior Titles we have 104 events
to compete. The Club Contested 65 events
and was successful in gaining points to sixth
position in 29 events.

It is great to see the young competitors exert
themselves both at training and in competition.
This season saw a maturity develop within
these ranks. Jason McGaffin & Steve Clohesy
need to be congratulated for their knowledge
and energy which has now seen South Port
members really striving to grab as many points
for the Club as possible & encouraging
competitors to cross over disciplines to form
teams. This saw at the Senior State Titles,
South Port gain points right across all
disciplines.

South Port SLSC

The Boat Rowers: Our Top area this season
only missing one Title and taking out Gold in
every other event. Well Done!

The Board & Ski Crew improved out of sight
this season and you can see that in the very
near future South Port will again be the Top
Club in this discipline. Congratulations!

R&R crew, well what can you say! Gold is the
only way. ltis first time in the Clubs history that
we have achieved gold in this event. What a
team!

Patrol Competition this was the first time for
many years that we have competed in this
area. | was there to watch this young crew go
through their paces, and | can say | was very
proud of their method and procedure. In my
opinion they were in the top three. Alas | am
not a judge in that area and | believe it was on
very technical techniques that we lost it on. We
must keep this area alive next season.
Perhaps have a judge come and help us with
our techniques. This will | am sure gain us
valuable knowledge to enable us to improve
our patrols and to gain medals.

Individual Lifesaver Champion once again
Shamus  Armstrong excelled in  his
performance.

First Aid this area was active but did not
compete. The Association did not check the
excess of entries until it was 5 days before the
competition. They then tried to arrange
elimination heats and informed us on the day of
competition. It was impossible to contact our
four competitors in time.

Beach Area was a small group but they can
hold their head high and say they excelled in all
the events competed. Euan Currie and Laura
Greer both took gold in the Under 19 events.

March Past again excelled. We as a Club won
Gold in all divisions competed.

Support Crew it is this area that all the
competitors are totally indebted to. This
includes. Patrol Crew, Sponsors, Management,
Carnival Crew, Towing Crew, Repair Crew,
Family and Friends, Canteen Staff, Bar Staff,
Carnival Officials and Association Staff and any
other people who have in any way assisted for
whom | have missed.
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Andy Higgs

Competition

This season we finished 6™ overall on 284
points 100 points less than last season. On
investigating it is felt the Masters point score
may have contributed to this situation. If the
Club is to succeed we must be at the top in
every area.

State Titles

At the State Masters Titles we have 128 events
to compete. The Club contested approximately
60 events and was successful in gaining points
to sixth position in 27 events.

We were down in number of competitors this
season possibly due to the fact that the titles
were not conducted at South Port as we
anticipated. The quality of our Competitors was
again high but because of the lack of numbers
we were unable to retain anywhere near the
point score of last season. We finished 6"
overall on 121 points.

Australian Titles

It was a great effort from our Club. All the
Competitors and Support Crew excelled. South
Port SLSC South Australia finished 31 Club in
Australia with 23 points. Two points behind
Southport Queensland. | can proudly say that
all our Club Members who travelled fo
Queensland represented our great Club with
pride and dignity.

South Port SLSC

The Club excelled in:

Board & Ski area: The best representative was
Alex Botha who finished 4™ in the U/19 Ski. All other
competitors improved on last years performances.

R&R: Our Girls came 15™ in the 5 person
female.

Boats: The U/19's competed. They did us
proud. The Open Boat competed. They again
did us proud.

Beach: FEuan Currie came 15" in the U19
Beach Flags and the U/19 Beach Sprint but fell
at the first hurdle.

March Past: Open team finished 3. U/21 for
third time in a row finished 1.

It is one of the best Touring Teams this Club
has sent away. When | say this | mean every
one who was there cheering, repairing,
preparing meals, looking after the younger
members. | am saying and | am repeating
myself | know but I mean everyone who was
there and representing South Port SLSC South
Australia. A great Effort!

Andy Higgs
Competition Officer
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Australian Titles Results 2002

31°t Overall Club in Australia on 23 points
- SOUTH PORT South Australia

1t U21 MARCH PAST - Kylie Lyons, Tanya Eastham, Steve Clohesy, Euan Currie, David
Clohesy, Katherine Eastham, John Morgan Tristan Foord, Shannon Softley, Lauren Etheridge,

Maggie Botha, Emma Eastham
Coach: Andy Higgs Assistant Coaches: Kath Hobbs & Greg Higgs

3 OPEN MARCH PAST - Frank Harris, Terry Smallwood, John Treacy, Robyn Atkinson, Trevor
Harris, Jenny Whitmee, Phil Carter, Frank Drake, David Gardiner, John Hall, Kath Hobbs,
Greg Higgs
Coach: Bob Mayo Assistant Coach: George Hann

4" U19 SINGLE SKI - Alex Botha

15" 5 WOMEN RESCUE RESUSCITATION - Jenny Whitmee, Kath Hobbs, Sharryn Campbell,
Anita Johns, Jackie Rawson
Coach: Simon Linden

15" U19 BEACH FLAGS - Euan Currie

Because results do not register from heats, & some quarter/semi finals it is not possible to record
where our competitors finished.

Following is a list of our competitors.
BOARD & SKI - Jeff Hegarty, Greg Fotia, Mike Peel, Steve Clohesy, Jason McGaffin, Shamus
Armstrong, Dwayne Foord, Tristan Foord, John Morgan, Adam Lyons

OPEN BOAT - Paul Gray, Peter Hilhorst, Lee Roberson, David Guley,
Sweep Chris Foord

U19 BOAT - David Clohesy, Matthew Burgess, Matthew Whitmee, Peter Whitehom,
Sweep Don Alexander

MASTERS - Ray Martin Snr, Beau Lyons, Brian Johns,
RESERVES - Sarah Martin, David Yates
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Competition Officer’s Report
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Andy Higgs

Senior State Titles Results 2002

6" Overall Club in South Australia on 284 points - SOUTH PORT

TEAM EVENTS

15t

18t

5 WOMEN RESCUE RESUSCITATION Jenny Whitmee, Kath Hobbs, Sharryn Campbell, Anita Johns,
Jackie Rawson
Coach: Simon Linden

OPEN SURF BOAT Paul Gray, Peter Hilhorst, Lee Roberson, David Guley,

Sweep Chris Foord

15!

1St

151.

OPEN WOMENS SURF BOAT Sarah Martin, Melissa Keyser, Jenny Drake, Rachel Martin, Sweep Don
Alexander

RESERVES SURF BOAT David Watt, Michael Goldfinch, Andrew Lowery, Brad Long Sweep David
Cornish

UNDER 21 BOAT Matthew Clohesy, James Driver, Justin Pitcher, Matthew McCaul,

Sweep Adam Parkinson

15t

1st

OPEN MARCH PAST Frank Harris, Terry Smallwood, John Treacy, Robyn Atkinson, Trevor Harris, Jenny
Whitmee, Phil Carter, Frank Drake, David Gardiner, John Hall, Kath Hobbs, Greg Higgs

Coach: Bob Mayo Assistant Coach George Hann

U21 MARCH PAST Kylie Lyons, Tanya Eastham, Steve Ciohesy, Euan Currie, David Clohesy, Katherine
Eastham, John Morgan Tristan Foord, Shannon Softley, Lauren Etheridge, Maggie Botha, Emma Eastham
Coach: Andy Higgs Assistant Coaches: Kath Hobbs & Greg Higgs

U19 MENS BOARD RESCUE Dwayne Foord, Shamus Armstrong

U19 MENS BOARD RELAY Dwayne Foord, Shamus Armstrong, Steve Clohesy

U419 MENS BEACH RELAY Dwayne Foord, Shamus Armstrong, Steve Clohesy, Euan Currie

U19 MENS SKI RELAY Dwayne Foord, Shamus Armstrong, Steve Clohesy

INDIVIDUALS EVENTS

15T
1ST
2nd
2nd

an

U19 MENS BEACH SPRINT Euan Currie

U19 WOMENS BEACH FLAGS Laura Greer

U19 MENS CHAMPION LIFESAVER Shamus Armstrong
U16 MENS SURF BOARD John Morgan

U19 MENS BEACH FLAGS Euan Currie
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Competition Officer’s Report

Andy Higgs

Masters State Titles Results 2002

6" Overall Club in South Australia on 121 points - SOUTH PORT

TEAM EVENTS

15l

15!

2nd

120 SURF BOAT Paul Gray, Peter Hilhorst, Lee Roberson, David Guley,
Sweep Chris Foord

180 SURF BOAT Beau Lyons, Mark Webster, Paul Howes, Richard Olesinski
Sweep Brian Johns

140 SURF BOAT David Watt, lan Hodgen, Andrew Lowery, Michael Goldfinch
Sweep David Cornish

220 SURF BOAT Bob Mayo, Chris Foord, Don Alexander, John Devitt
Sweep Beau Lyons

150 SKI RELAY Neil Thomson, Richard Clesinski, Chris Foord

35-39 DOUBLE SKI lan Hodgen, Andy Lowery

INDIVIDUALS EVENTS

znd
znd
znd
3rd

3Td

3 rd

865+MENS SURF RACE Ray Martin Snr
65+MENS RESCUE TUBE RACE Ray Martin Snr
40-44 MENS BEACH SPRINT Paul Edwards
55.59 MENS SURF RACE Dennis Ferrett
65+MENS BEACH SPRINT Ray Martin Snr
40-44 MENS BEACH FLAGS Paul Edwards

65+MENS BEACH FLAGS Ray Martin Snr
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B
Andy Higgs
Club Championships 2001/2002

UNDER 16 FEMALES RD 1 RD 2 RD 3 TOTAL BEST 2
Lauren Etheridge” 30 0 30 60 60
Emma Eastham g 15 15 38 30
Shannon Softley 10 11 0 21 21
Shani Caopley 0 10 0 10 10
UNDER 16 MALES RD 1 RD 2 RD 3 TOTAL BEST 2
st Foord L A Dlapnne Bt 71 51
John Morgan 22 18 26 66 48
Dale Thompson 7 22 5 34 29
Craig Fraser v 8 16 22 22
Chris Lowery 11 7 8 26 18
David Clohesy 0 4 4 8 8
Daniel Maloney 0 0 8 6 8
Adam Lyons 2 0 3 5 5
UNDER 19 FEMALES

“Tanya Eastham T 6
Maggie Botha 0 0 12 12 12
Laura Greer 0 12 0 12 12
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Andy Higgs

UNDER 19 MALES

Shamus Armstrong -
Steven Clohesy
Dwayne Foord
Euan Curry

Alex Botha

Tim Edge

OPEN FEMALES
Kathryn Hobbg;
Rachel Martin
Sarah Martin
OPEN MALES
Jason McGaffin
Michael Peel

Greg Fotia

Jeff Hegarty

30-3%9 MALES
Grengggs E

lan Hodgen

Andy Lowery
Michael Goldfinch

David Watt

South Port SLSC
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40-49 MALES

Neil Thompson 18 23 28 69 51
Alistair Robertson 16 21 Q0 37 37
Brian Johns a 21 4] 21 21
Paul Edwards 0 12 5 18 18
Ray Martin 0 g 6 12 12
50-59 MALES

Chris Foord 23 0 24 47 47
Richard Olesinski 0 18 0 18 18
John Smith B 8 0 12 12
OVER 70 MALES 0 0
Ray Martin Snr 18 12 18 48 36

South Port SLSC

200z
Stuing

4 lld

Open Surf Boat State Titles Gold Medallists 2002
Paul Gray, Peter Hithorst, Lee Roberson, Dave Guley, Chyis Foord {Sweep)

Annual Report Season 2001/2002
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Board & Ski Captain’s Report

L

Steven Clohesy

| would like to begin my report by congratulating
everyone that competed in the board and ski
area this season. | would aiso like to thank the
management committee and especially Andy
Higgs and John "Devo” Devitt without these two
people, | would have been running around
looking lost.

This season the team went very well in the board
area having at least three paddlers in the A
grade competition at every carnival and the
under 16’s getting stronger through out the
season with some very strong performances at
states. Congratulations must go to the qualiies
that competed at there first senior states with
their attitude towards competition I'm sure they
will go a long way in the future. There were
some rewarding outcomes from States as
follows.

John Morgan - 2™ U/16 Board race

Shamus Armstrong/ Dwayne Foord - 2™
Board Rescue

Shamus Armstrong/ Dwayne Foord/ Steven
Clohesy 2™ U/19 Board Relay

Shamus Armstrong/ Dwayne Foord/ Steven
Clohesy - 3" Ski Relay

Shamus Armstrong - 2" Champion Lifesaver

Chris Lowery/ Tristan Foord/ John Morgan -
4™ /16 Board Relay

Shamus Armstrong - 5" U/19 Iron Man
Jason McGaffin - 5" Open Iron Man

For the first time in quite a while, we had two
female paddlers in Lauren Etheridge and Emma
Eastham. These two were out numbered all year
by the guys but I'm sure that now the nippers
have seen you compete at a senior level you will
not be the only two next season.

In January we with the help of Devo and Beau
driving the bus we travelled to Torquay and
competed in a carnival at Anglesea. This is
normally a big event but with no surf on the
Sunday our club showed some of the Victorian

South Port SLSC
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clubs we are a real fighting force. This season
we also tried to go down to the south coast as
much as possible. This would have been difficult
without the help of a number of people
transporting equipment. Thanks to those who
helped

This season in the ski area we shocked
ourselves with our medal in the U/19s but under
the guidance of Jeff Hegarty and Jason McGaffin
| suppose that something good was bound to
come out of our training. Alex Botha this season
gained a state team selection and a forth at the
Australian champs. | believe that with the
leadership that Alex shows towards training,
South Port has the next Australian Champion;
it's just a matter of time.

This being my first season of board captain
Jason helped me a lot. When | needed help with
something he was there to tell me what to do or
who to see, but sometimes he would just tell me
where to go. Jason was also able to sweet talk
Sharryn {Shazza} and Mike {Muncha} Campbell
for some sponsorship, so for all your plumbing
and gas needs speak to M&S Campbell
Plumbing & Gas.

In closing | would like to thank anyone | missed
out, especially the patrols that were on the
beach when we were competing. Without them
we wouldn't be able to do what we do best,
cheers. | believe that the boat, board and ski
rivalry is great and what makes it better is at _
States and Aussies a simple word or
congratulations or good luck can mean a hell of

a lot. | think that our Club is the best Club in .

Australia and for the best the only way is
onwards and upwards.

Steven Clohesy
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Boat Captain’s Report

Beau “Milky” Lyons

What a bloody fantastic season, you could not
wish for anything better as far as the boats go.
The best results in the boat area for the Club in
it's history, winning four Gold Medals (out of the
five on offer) at the State Titles. It's been a
priviege to be Boat Captain of the most
successful Club (in the boat area) of the year in
this State.

This does not just happen; a lot of work and
effort goes into this area, by a lot of people far
more experienced than myself. It's a team effort
and | thank John “Devo” Devitt and Don
“Bristles” Alexander, who have put in
tremendous efforts.

Where do you start when the year has unfolded
as it has? First let's go through the crews and
their accomplishments.

The “A” Crew:

Paul Gray, Dave Guley, Peter Hilshorst, Lee

Roberson and Sweep Christopher “Dolla” Foord

o First “A” crew Gold Medal in 34 years at the
State Titles

o  Gold Medal in the 120's at the Masters State
Titles

Women’s Crew:

Rachel Martin, Sarah Martin, Melissa Keyser,

Jenny Drake and Sweep Don ’Bristles”

Alexander — at the start of the season Dave

“Snappa’ Cornish.

¢ Gold Medal at the State Titles

¢ Represented the State in the Kelloggs
Nutrigrain Series

o Winner of Wirrina to Normanville Marathon

Reserve Crew:

David “Wal® Watt, Brad Long, Andrew Lowery,

Michael “Budgie" Goldfinch and Sweep Dave

“Snappa” Cornish.

e Gold Medal at the State Titles

¢ Silver Medal in the 140's at the Masters
State Titles

South Port SLSC

Annual Report Season 2001/2002

Under 21 Crew:

Justin “Bottles” Pitcher, James Driver, Matthew
McCall, Matthew Clohesy and Sweep Adam
Parkinson.

o (Gold Medal at the State Titles

Under 19 Crew:

Matt Whitmee, Matt “Burge” Burgess, David

Clohesy, Peter Whitehorn and Sweep Don

“Bristles” Alexander,

e In my book these guys were fantastic and
deserved more for their efforts -
unfortunately it did not come this year but |
am sure, with the work they put in, it will
come. Good luck for the future!

New Lady’s Crew:

Laura Greer, Mary Carr, Emma Martin, Megan

Rawson, Kate Liersch and Sweep Michael

“‘Muncha” Campbell.

e These ladies put up a great fight against the
other ladies crews at the State Titles
resulting in a hard fought fourth place.
Seeing they had only just got together, with
the help of David “Snake” Ferrett, an
excellent effort.

To sum up all of these crews' efforts:
outstanding. Weli done.

The Masters State Titles - a reasonably good
year with all areas represented except the
Women's and 200’s crews.

The 220°s Crew:

John “Devo” Devitt, Don “Bristles” Alexander,

Bob Mayo, Chris “Dolla” Foord and Sweep Beau

“Milky” Lyons.

 Well | gotta say to you — we went around the
cans and came back to the beach,
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Boat Captain’s Report

I

Beau “Milky” Lyons

The 180’s Crew:

Richard “Olly" Olesinski, Mark “Spider” Webster,

Paul “Howsey" Howse, Beau "Milky” Lyons and

Sweep Brian “Zee” Johns.

o Gold Medal in our last year in this age group
after 7 years. That makes it 3 Gold and 2
Silver. We went out with a bang, not a
whimper.! Next year, hopefully an Aussie
Gold in the 200 Class.

o David “Snake” Ferrett swept and trained us
for 6 of those years and showed us the way
thanks Snake.

The 160°s Crew:

Mark "“Capt. America®” Feldman, Michael

“Muncha” Campbell, Brian “Zee” Johns, Derek

“Candles” Wix, Paul Edwards and Sweep

Malcolm “Rambo” Rudd.

» They gave it their best shot but unfortunately
it wasn't to be. Good luck for next year.

¢ Paul Edwards had to stand in for Candies,
thank you Paul for your effort.

The 140’s Crew:

David “Wal’ Watt, Brad Long, Andy Lowery,

Michael “Budgie” Goldfinch and Sweep Dave

"Snappa” Cornish.

e Silver Medal, which | thought was a bloody
good effort. They thought differently so they
went out and beat the same crews for Gold
at the State Titles and then said “Now we're

happyl!l”

The 120’s Crew:

Paul Gray, Dave Guley, Peter Hilshorst, Lee

Roberson and Sweep Chris “Dolla” Foord.

e Gold Medal to complete the double. What
more can you say. Fantastic effort.

Pt. Augusta Super Series:

There was one set of Croker oars and 7 Sweep
oars up for grabs and South Port won all but one
sweep oar, $5,500 worth of equipment, plus
$1,500 in prize money and finished it off with
winning the Tug O War in a final that saw South
Port versus South Port. Also in Queensland at
the Aussies, we collected another Croker sweep

South Port SLSC

oar for being the most successful boat Club in
the State. You don't get it any better than that.

A special mention must go to the Board and Ski -
Paddlers for the help that they provided to the
Boat area this early in the season by filling in
until one or two new members achieved their -
Bronze Medallions.

Now all we have to do is continue and do it all
again next year — with, by the way, two new
DKG Surf Boats. The "Dolla” and the "Olly”,
named after two people who have helped this
Club achieve what we are enjoying now.

Remember.....

IF NOT US, WHO?
IF NOT NOW, WHEN?

if | have forgotten anyone, my apologies.
May the surf be with you

Beau “Milky”Lyons
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IRB Captain’s Report
!

John Charles

Let me start this report by thanking a few people
who throughout the season have made my job a
lot easier than it could have been.

John Devitt, not only the Club captain but for the
majority of the season the IRB Captain as well,
without your help it would have been a lot
harder; Beau Lyons for getting the fuel;. Mike
Peel, David Yates and Dave Jolly: for all your
help, throughout the year. Thank you all.

The Club now has a new boat and motor. The
boat was provided by the Emergency Services
Levy and the Motor came from an insurance
claim. During the off season, two of the Yamaha
motors will be traded in on a new motor and it is
planned for a third motor to be purchased in
January, so for the first time in a few years we
will start the season off with two new motors and

a third on the way. This should eliminate some of

the problems that we have had early in the
season over the past year or two,

Congratulations to Michael Peel and Shane
Randall for gaining their IRB Drivers Certificate.

Thanks must also go to Gavin and Colin Stagg
from Fitch Rubber who donated all the repair
equipment, pumps and fuel cells.

The Club competed in the IRB State Titles with a
team of eighteen competitors and gained 10"
place overall, not a bad result for a first year
team.

See you all next season.

John Charles

South Port SLSC
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Swim Coach’s Report
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Ray Martin Snr

Good progress was made during the year.

Firstly | would like to pay tribute to our Members
for their un-stinted commitment and to their
broad skills which enable us to embrace the
challenges our Club faces with such confidence
and enthusiasm.

| believe our goal is to eliminate all injuries and
we must never loose sight of that in everything
we do. Our water activities have been well injury
free with the water cover provided by our
Members.

The weekly Club Swim run by Andy Higgs, has
been well attended by the Members including
many juniors. This event in my opinion is
essential, as it brings all age groups together
and gives everyone a lot of fun and enjoyment
as well as water fitness.

| take this opportunity to sincerely thank Andy
Higgs for his assistance, encouragement and
guidance in my role as Water Captain.

it is incredible what has happened during my ~
seventy years, what will it be like in another fifty
years? | have lived life like those of my age, in a
slower and more plentiful times that have gone
by, we have seen a lot of changes in our time
but you younger ones are going to see many
more changes more quickly than we ever did in
our time. So be careful as you go through your
future life. Stay in Surf lifesaving, it is a good
organisation where families can do things
together in a healthy environment.

Good Juck to you in what ever you do and

ensure that you have lots of fun.

Ray Martin Snr.
Water Captain

Kelioggs Nutrigrain Series
SA Edge Ladies Boat Crew

Season 2001/2002
1% Place in the Wirrina to Normanvyille Marathon
1% Place Super Series Ladies Boat
1* Place State Titles Ladies Boat

SA Edae Team at Burleioh and Coolum Camivals
AU REPUIL DEdDUIT UL LUUL page 42

South Port SLSC



B

Junior Chairperson’s Report
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Sharryn Campbell

We started the season with two come and try
days, considering the cold and wet weather we
still had people turn up and stay for the season,
which was fantastic.

The camp was again successful, this being at
Macclesfield, time was spent having fun and
getting to know other members old and new.
Time was also aliocated to work on the Surf Ed
booklets for each age group.

The Nipperthon went well this year with a much
larger turn out than in previous a good day was
had by all.

Once again we enjoyed a great day with
Brighton and Seacliff coming down to join in our
training and since this day we have had quite a
few other clubs wanting to come and see what
we do.

The under 14’s and under 13's went on camp
this year as we had extra water cover and help
on the beach. The under 12’s and under 11's
also went on camp to West Beach all had a
good time and came back to the club with
something new.

Club Champs was a cold and windy day, but we
soldiered on to get through everything. The
side drift was quite bad so we ended up
swimming the children out and sideways. We
had five children who received perfect scores,
these were, Lauren Etheridge, James Durance,
Thomas Gray, Caitlyn Gray & Jordan Softly.

Well done to Lauren Etheridge and Craig Fraser
our Junior Club Captains for their assistance
this season and we wish all of the under 14's
the best of luck with their move into the Seniors.

Throughout the season we continued on with
Saturday training in all kinds of conditions,
mostly cold and windy — the children still gave it
their best. We had a great tumn out this year at
all carnivals both individual and teams, this
followed through to the Junior State Carnival
which was held at Seacliff. South Port came 7™

South Port SLSC

again this year with an improvement of 9 points
- fantastic effort by our nippers.

Congratulations to all who made the effort to
attend the States, as most of our children made
it to the finals it was great to see that we
achieved medals, these included the Junior
March Past Team who received gold, Caitlyn
Gray with a gold in wades, silver in sprints,
Chris Lowery with a bronze for boards, Liana
Softly with a silver in wades, James Durance,
bronze in boards, Jye Thomas and Thomas
Gray, bronze in board rescue.

Well done to Emma Eastham and to Craig
Fraser who were nominated for Junior Life
Saver of the Year.

We had a great turn out this year to other
training sessions outside Saturdays, these
included pool swimming on Tuesday nights at
the Noarlunga Swimming Cenire, Board
Training on Thursday nights and again on
Mondays after Christmas with Gary Eastham
and his gang of helpers, sprint training with
Andy Higgs also during the week and at 12.00
noon on Saturdays.

Thank you to the Junior Committee this year,
once again a few changes were made which
made a difference however it sfill appeared that
the same people turned up every month.

On a personal note | have found this year
extremely challenging, with the weather
conditions at it's worst it was certainly wonderful
that the parent’s still kept it all together because
without you guys, there wouldn’t be nippers.

When you get into a tight place and everything
goes against you, till it seems you could not
hold on a minute longer, never give up then, for
that is just the place and time that the tide will
turn. {Harriett Beecher Stowe.)

Sharryn Campbeli

Annual Repert Season 2001/2002 page 43



[ 1
Junior Chairperson’s Report

—

Sharryn Campbell

Junior Division Perpetual Trophies for Season 2000/01

Trophy Awarded to
donete this year and (o be hung n the e rooms) Ryan Campbel
Champion of the Day (Club Champs) JamesJErL&gﬁnggﬁlg 3“:_“;5' ;iyl’zg;g;{gsz Gray,
Best First Year Thomas Smith
Most Improved Hollie Adams
Club Person of the Year Chris Lowery
Swim Trophy Lex Durance
Wade Trophy Shani Copley, Christopher Goldy
Club Captains Trophy Lauren Etheridge-Craig Fraser
Resuscitation Trophy Hannah Jurmann
Nipper Champion of the Year (Modified) Caitlyn Gray
Nipper Champion of the Year (Senior) Thomas Gray
March Past Trophy Nicole Young
Pink Fin Award Caitlin Hodgen, Thomas Gray, Levi Warriner
Long Swim — (Youngest swimmer) Tayla Davies

Sharryn Campbell
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Promotions Officer’s Report

A

Richard “Olly” Olesinski

South Port Surf Life Saving Ciub again
received great publicity of our broad range of
activities coordinated throughout the past
season. Highiight of that exposure continued
to be the ‘Southern Times' Beach and Surf
safety column. Thanks again to Peter and
Dorne Sutton's Complete Cycle for their
continuing support of this unique way of club
promotion. We had weekly exposure in this
column from October until March. Thanks
Sutto and Dorne.

Thanks also to Messenger Newspapers for
their support in providing the space for this
unique opportunity to raise community
awareness of our club's profile, surf safety and
eco issues as well,

The ‘South Port Snippets’ was again only sent
out a few times the past season and perhaps
there needs to be a review of effective
communication methods with our members. |
would like to again thank Sharryn Campbell for
the continuing and regular South Port ‘Buzz’
which kept the majority of members up to date
with club activities — thanks Shazz.

This season saw a few changes to the
Surfcam project set up in the Club’'s patrol
tower. If you wish to check out surf conditions
at South Port now, the free access is no longer
available and you have to pay Wavecam to
gain access. However, there are many
opportunities on our club website which are yet
to be realised. So, next season should see us
have a dedicated website under our control.

Another continuing supporter of the club
through breakfast radio has been Triple M's
Grant Cameron. Grant regularly gives South
Port beach and the club a 'plug’ that keeps
raising the profile of South Port Surf Club.
Thanks Grant and Triple M.

This season again saw some great
sponsorship continue from our sponsors,
supporters  and Vice-Presidents. Major
sponsors for the past season were Mobil
Adelaide Refinery through their Employee

South Port SLSC

Safety Scheme together with Mobil Synergy.
The club’s new surfboat, the Chris ‘Della’
Foord was totally sponsored from that great
support.

Carlton & United Breweries, The City Of
Onkaparinga, Noarlunga Hotel, Office Of
Recreation & Sport through the Active Club
Program, Colonnades Shopping Centre as
well as the Onkaparinga Catchment Water
Management Board and Schefenacker
continued their support as sponsors.

The Mid Coast surf clubs were again
supported by Mobil Adelaide Refinery in
providing junior Surf Rescue malibus which are
a welcome addition in providing equipment for
the club’'s Junior Development Programs.
Thanks again to Glen Henson and Jo Revell.

The club sincerely appreciates the support of
all our sponsors and Vice-Presidents and we
all look forward to continuing relationships for
mutual benefit. A full list of sponsors is
included in this report.

Thanks for the opportunity of again
representing our great club.

Richard Olesinski

Presentation of the Active Club Grant cheque from
Peter Cornish to Richard "Olly” Olesinski
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Promotions Officer’'s Report

Richard “Olly” Olesinski

Sponsors & Supporters 2001-2002

Sincere thanks to all corporate and individual sponsors of the club for
support of surf rescue and competitive programs for Season 2001 - 2002

City of Onkaparinga
MOBIL Adelaide Refinery
Onka Catchment Board
Southern Powder Coaters
Schefenacker

Keelan's Garden Centre
TRADELINK Plumbing
Gavin Davies

Hackham Garden & Bldg
Polson Ceilings
Coastview Motor Inn

Part on the Side Hair Studio

Surf Life Saving SA
MOBIL SYNERGY
Devo's TL Screenprinters
The Complete Cycle
Noarlunga Hotel

MITRE 10 Brighton Road
DRS Alarms

Your Security Company
Noarlunga Paving
Insulation Solutions
Reynella Ceilings
Agatha’s Food Store

State Government

Office for Rec & Sport Carlton & United
Fitch Rubber

M & S Campbell Plumbing & Gas
Colonnades Shopping Centre

Mid Coast Surf

Woodpend Hardware/Premier Locksmiths
Mark Feldman

Hills Industries

Adelaide A1 Insulation

Aldinga Recyclers

City of Port Augusta Surf Boat Super Series

Spirit of South Port 11

The club’s new surfboat ‘Spirit of South Port 11 was generously supported by the following:

RJ Mayo

Julie Hastings
Mark Feldman
Fred Blatchford
Gecrge Wortman

Fitch Rubber (Gavin & Colin Stagg
M & S Campbell Plumbing & Gas (Shazza & Muncha)

TL Screen Printing (Devo)

South Port Shivering Shags

Southern Powder Coaters (Spider)
Chris and Sandy’s Noarlunga Hotel,
Onkaparinga Catchment Water Management Board

ECO Marketing (Clly)

Peats Soil & Garden Supplies

Congo's Classic Cocktails (Congo & Dawn - TBC)

South Port Larrikins Syndicate - Howse family, Don ‘Bristles’ Alexander, Foord Family, Deleen
Computers, TL Screenprinters, Olesinski Family, Lyons Family, Gardner Family

South Port SLSC

Annual Report Season 2001/2002

page 46



Clubhouse Manager’s Report

||

David Yates

This was my first season in the position of
Clubhouse Director. | had a lot of great ideas for
the Club, but as the season got started there
were so many things happening that it was very
difficult to get any major projects done. We as a
Club have to take a good look at the premises
and be prepared to do a lot of maintenance
before the start of next season.

| would like to thank the Board and Ski paddlers
for painting the Male change rooms, Michael
Campbell from Campbell Plumbing and Gas for
the work he has done to the plumbing in the
toilets and with the Fire reel in the gear shed.
Mike spent many hours doing this job. It was
decided at a committee meeting to build a deck
out the front of the Club. One weekend a group
of members got together and put it together. The
site Boss was Beau Lyons, with team leaders
Ashley Pitcher, Craig Pitcher and Joe Thomas
assisted by Jeff Hegarty, Paul Howse, Dick
Olesinski, John Devitt and Don Alexander. It's
turned out to be a great asset to the Club with
many members using it since completion. | offer

Members Liaison Officer’s Report
i

my sincere thanks to them for the work done.
Chris Foord for building the new racks for the
gear shed to try and gain some space.

The Club held the State Championships in
March and there were a few rush jobs to be
done and once again Martin Chilman stepped in
and fixed a few things for us at short notice, as
usual. The septic tank needed to he emptied and
Michael Campbell, Don Alexander, Jason
McGaffin and John Devitt ran hoses across the
footbridge to a tanker and pumped it out.

The Club has also purchased a big screen TV
that should prove to be a good source of
entertainment for all members.

I would like to wish the incoming committee all
the best for the season ahead and hope the new
Clubhouse Director can look forward to the
support of all members in the future.

David Yates

Katherine Hobbs

Well what a season! How quick did this one go!
Not too long now and we will be starting it all
again.

Throughout the season things seemed to flow
smoothly with members feedback passed on to
the Board of Management and resolved quickly.

In my first season as Members Liaison Officer,
there weren't too many issues that need to be
raised. This goes to show that as a club, we can
all get along which is fantastic.

South Port SLSC
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One thing to keep in mind your Members Liaison
Officer is your link to the Board of Management.
Good or bad, you can all have your say. After all,
without you we don’t have a club.

See you all next season!

Katherine Hobbs
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Shivering Shags Report

I

Larry “Chalky” Edge

The Shivering Shags again maintained a record
30 members in the winter of 2001. Every
Sunday at 10:00 am saw a goodly number of
these aging iron men and women brave the
wind, rain and surf to prove that we're still the
toughest and most resilient section of the club.
As in past years the fines levied from wayward
shags ware donated back to the club for a major
project. This season a record $1,000 was given
as a contribution for a new surf boat.

Major Award Winners

The highlight of the year was our end of season
trip to Victor Harbor which featured many of the
typical shag antics. Schmidt did a big dummy
spit at Yartsey. Most people fell into the creek
on the way back from the footy club. Muncher
and Devo missed their vocations as bouncers.
Rosey and Dodgy displayed extraordinary
talent on the karaoke machine. Howsey and
Olly fowled their cabins to their spouses’
disgust.

Gecko Girlie Frock
Chalky Over The Top
Howsie Dummy Spit
Golden Flipper Dodgy

The Committee

Patrons
Head Shag
Heavy Shag
Scribe Shag
Social Shag

Chris Vince, John Treacy

Schmidt (John Smith)

Yetti (Janet Puplet)

Chalky (Larry Edge)

Howsie, Gecko and Shooter (Paul Howse, Peter

Surman and Ashley Pitcher)

Hospitality Shag
Bar Shag
Tower Shag

Emu and Sandhills (Gary & Jackie Eastham)
Wal (David Watt)
Randy (Dave Randall)

New members are always welcome. Just turn up at the Club at about 9:45 am on the first Sunday in

June. You will be inducted from there.

South Port SLSC
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Open March Past

I

John Halil

Season 2001/2002 was set in  motion
surrounded with much uncertainty. In seeking
an early commitment from people we were
initially faced with the departure of Anna Worden
and the untimely demise of Ansett. The decision
by Terry Smallwood to join the team and hence
give us the required number was most
appreciated. Given that we trained with the bare
twelve, the support given to us by Brian Dixon in
his role as the thiteenth man was indeed
magnificent.

It was decided to separate responsibility for
operational matters from coaching, and this was
achieved by way of John Hall acting as team
manager. After early financial commitments
were made by team members, accommodation
and travel arrangements were secured in
November. From a training and competition
viewpoint our pre Christmas efforts were quite
effective, but a concerted effort was needed to
attain the required level upon resumption in
January.  With much work we eventually
completed the domestic part of our competition
as undefeated, culminating in the achievement
of our 18" State Titie.

Our campaign at Kurrawa began with the Friday
competition, but we did not compete to our
normal standard. As a result of intense and
dedicated work, we resurrected our chances and
gained a bronze medal. [n the final analysis we
missed the gold medal by one only spacing and
dressing deduction, with our traditional
adversary, Freshwater, gaining victory with three
deductions, compared to our four deductions.
Due to our nil deductions in the critical wheeling
section, one less spacing and dressing
deduction would have seen victory to South Port.
Even though we were so close to Freshwater the
team was relegated to third by way of the middle
score concept, which we fully support. The
second place getter was Alexandra Headlands,
notwithstanding they had a total of 15
deductions.

The South Port March Past Team has now won
13 medals since 1985, with the last eight
medals having been achieved consecutively.
The question as to whether this effort can be

South Port SLSC

Annual Report Season 2001/2002

sustained will be addressed during the off
season! At this stage, some members have
indicated their intention to retire, but others
have indicated their intense desire to even the
score with Freshwater. Obviously this can only
be achieved with a team comprised of
dedicated and experienced people. However,
in light of this uncertainty, it is important that the
club upholds the tradition by working towards
the establishment of a team that can follow on.

The introduction of the under 21 event has also
been fantastic for the club, with Andy and his
team achieving a third consecutive Australian
Championship  Gold Medal. A  great
achievement! It was certainly encouraging from
the Senior Team's point of view, to witness the
under 21 team, by way of their own initiative,
emulate some of the difficult training routines
which the senior team had established.

The efforts of our team were supported by a lot
of behind the scenes help. To this end, the
sponsorship  of "Your Security Company",
Insulation Solutions, Captain Harris and Pat's
Care of the senior uniforms and Frank Drake
with his hands on approach to the reel and
other matters.

Finally, the efforts of Bob Mayo (Coach) and
George Hann (Assistant Coach) remain the key
to any success. Bob for his constant and
dogged approach and George for his ongoing
effective and loyal support to the team.

John Hall
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Under 21 March Past

1

Andy Higgs

Another year and another Gold Medal, how
good can one team be. These questions and
others can only be answered next year and
over time, but there can be no doubt that this
is a formidable team of champions.

This season began with strong performances
in early carnivals despite the usual lack of
competition. The team rose to the challenge
and a new level by beating several senior
teams throughout the season. This was a sign
of things to come.

Organising this group of dedicated marchers
was no easy task and Coach Andy Higgs has
done a wonderful job by again getting them fo
strive greater and harder than any other U/21
team in the competition.

Some team members contributed to the
teams overall success, apart from marching.
When the team was one member short of the
required number, Maggie Botha offered to
march, but didn’t have her Bronze, so Tanya
Eastham stepped in to train a Bronze Squad,
including Maggi. Stephen Clohesy, took on a

leadership role helping with behind the scenes
organisation.

The team training extremely well in the days
leading up to the Australian Championships
and in the qualifying event on the Saturday
competition out performed the senior team.
This result gave them the confidence that they
could repeat the success of the past two
years and the result is now history, three Gold
Medals in a row.

In addition to the achievement of the team,
three members have set a unique record of
gaining 1* place in three levels of March Past
competition in the same year, with Emma
Eastham, Lauren Etheridge and Shannon
Softley winning gold in the Junior State Titles,
U/21 State Tittles and the U/21 Australian
Championships.

The U/21 March Past team by winning three
gold medals in a row has brought
considerable glory and recognition to South
Fort and Surf Life Saving South Australia.

South Port SLSC

Soufh Australian
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South Port SLSC
Australian Championship Medal Winners

Medallist Gold Silver Bronze Total
David Gardner 5 7 12
John Hall 5 5 10
Frank Harris 5 8 13
Greg Higgs 5 5 10
Robert Mayo 5 8 13
John Treacy 5 1 B
Jenny Whitmee 5 B 11
Phil Carter 4 5 8
David Donnelly 4 3 7
Steven Clohesy 3 3
Brian Dixon 3 7 10
Tanya Eastham 3 3
David Pummeroy 3 2 5
Terry Smallwood 3 4 7
Shamus Armstrong 2 2
Robin Atkinson 2 5 7
David Clohesy 2 2
Matthew Clohesy 2 2
Euan Currie 2 2
Katherine Eastham 2 2
Frank Drake 2 3 5
Jenny Drake 2 2
Dwayne Foord 2 2
Tristan Foord 2 2
Trevor Harris 2 8 8
Andy Higgs 2 2
Katherine Hobbs 2 1 3
Kylie Lyons 2 2
John Mecrgan 2 2
Richard Olesinski 2 2 4
Stewart Orr 2 2
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South Port SLSC
Australian Championship Medal Winners

Medallist Gold Silver

Bronze

Total

lan Rowlings 2

Peter Sutton

Scott Wooden
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Mark Wooden 2 2
2
1

Marguerite Botha
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Emma Eastham

Lauren Etheridge 1
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Pam Etheridge
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Tim Edge
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Darren Goldsworthy

tan Hodgen

Aisha Olesinski
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Andrew Peacock
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Keir Puplett

Tara Puplett

Renee Rawson

Shannon Softley
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David Stewart

Shane Wooden 1 2

f=Y

Anna Worden 1

Don Alexander

Don Brady

Michael Copley

Jim Lenthal
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Danny Liptak
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Jack Mallee
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Ray Martin
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Geoff Moffat

Ken Small

Wesley Smith
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Gavin Steel

David Watt
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South Port SLSC
Australian Championship Titles

1977/78 Kingscliff NSW
Cadet Single Ski - Scott Wooden, 3rd
1978/79 Trigg Island WA

Cadet Malibu - {an Hodgen, 2nd
Junior fronman — Scott Wooden, 3rd

1979/80 Maroochydore Qld
Junior Double Ski - Scott Wooden, lan Hodgen 1st
1980/81 Wanda NSW

Open Single Ski — Mark Wooden, 1st
Open Double Ski — Mark Wooden, Shane Wooden, 2nd
Junior Singke Ski — Scott Wooden, 3rd

1981/82 Moana SA

Open Ski Relay - Mark Wooden, Shane Weaoden, Scott Wooden, 1st
Cadet Malibu — Andrew Peacock, 1st
Cadet Single Ski -~ Andrew Peacock, 2nd
Open Double Ski - Mark Wooden, Shane Wooden, 2nd
Junior Single Ski - lan Hodgen, 3rd

1982/83 Clifton Beach Tas

Junior ironman - Darren Goldsworthy, 1st
Cadet Single Ski -~ David Pummeroy, 1st
Junior Single Ski — lan Rowling, 3rd
Open Double Ski — Mark Wooden, Shane Wooden, 3rd
Open Ski Relay — Mark Wooden, Shane Wooden, Scott Wooden, 3rd

1983/84 Kurrawa Qid

Junior Double Ski — David Pummeroy, lan Rowling, 1st
Open Ski Relay — Mark Wooden, Shane Wooden, Scott Wooden

1984/85 Point Leo Vic

Junior Double Ski — David Pummeroy, lan Rowling, 1st
Junior Single Ski — David Pummeroy, 3rd
Open Ski Relay — Mark Wooden, Shane Woeden, Scott Wooden, 3rd
Open March Past, 3rd
Don Brady, Mick Copley, Brian Dixon, David Gardner, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Jack Mallee, Jenny Marks,
Geoff Moffat, David Stewart, Peter Sutton, David Watt
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach
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South Port SL.SC
Australian Championship Titles
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1985/86 Moana SA

Junior Double Ski — Gavin Steel, Danny Liptak, 3rd
Junior Single Ski — David Pummeroy, 3rd
Open March Past, 3rd
Don Brady, Mike Copley, Brian Dixon, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Jim Lenthall,
Jack Mallee, Jenny Marks, Geoff Moffat, David Stewart
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

1986/87 Scarborough WA

Open March Past, 3rd
Don Brady, Mike Copley, Brian Dixon, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Jim Lenthall,
Jack Mallee, Richard Qlesinski Terry Smallwaod, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

1990/91 Scarhorough WA

Open March Past 3rd
Robin Atkinson, Mike Copley, Brian Dixon, Phil Carter, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs, Ray Martin, Geoff Moffat,
Richard Olesinski Terry Smallwood, Peter Sutton Trevor Harris
Bob Mayo Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

199293 Kurrawa Qid

Open March Past 3rd
Robin Atkinson, Phit Carter, Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, David Gardner, Frank Harris,
Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs, Wesley Smith, David Stewart, Peter Sutton, Ken Small
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

1994/95 Kurrawa Qld

Open March Past 1st
Phil Carter, Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs, Stuart Orr,
Terry Smailwood, Peter Sutton, John Treacy, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo, Coach

1995/96 Kurrawa Qld

Open March Past 1st
Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs,
Richard Olesinski, Stuart Orr, Terry Smallwood, Peter Sutten, John Treacy, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo, Ceoach, George Hann, Assistant Coach
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South Port SLSC
Australian Championship Titles

1996/97 Kurrawa Qld

March Past 1st
Phil Carter, Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs, Richard
Olesinski, Terry Smallwood, David Stewart, John Treacy, Jenny Whitmee
Bab Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

1997/98 Kurrawa Qld

Cpen March Past 3rd
Don Alexander, Robin Atkinsen, Phil Carter, Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, Frank Drake,
David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs, Terry Smallwood, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

1998199 Kurrawa Qld

Open March Past 3rd
Don Alexander, Robin Atkinson, Phil Carter, Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, Frank Drake, David Gardner, Pam
Etheridge, John Hall, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

1999/00 Kurrawa Qld

Open March Past 1st
Robin Atkinson, Phil Carter, David Dennelly, Frank Drake, Pam Etheridge, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank
Harris, Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs, John Treacy, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

uU/21 March Past 1st
Shamus Armstrong, Matthew Clohesy, Steven Clohesy, Euan Currie, Jenny Drake, Tanya Eastham, Tim
Edge, Dwayne Foord, Katherine Hobbs, Keir Puplett, Tara Puplett, Renee Rawson
Andy Higgs, Coach

2000/01 Kurrawa Qid

Open March Past 1st
Robin Atkinson, Phil Carter, Frank Drake, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs,
Katherine Hobbs, John Treacy, Jenny Whitmee, Anna Worden
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

U/21 March Past 1st
Shamus Armstrong, David Clohesy, Matthew Clohesy, Steven Clohesy, Jenny Drake, Katherine Eastham,
Tanya Eastham, Dwayne Foord, Tristan Foord, Kylie Lyons, John Morgan, Aisha Qlesinski
Andy Higgs, Coach, Greg Higgs & Katherine Hobbs, Assistant Coaches
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2001/02 Kurrawa Qld

Open March Past 3rd
Robin Atkinson, Phil Carter, Frank Drake, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs,
Katherine Hobbs, Terry Smallwood John Treacy, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

U/21 March Past 1st
Marguerite Botha, David Clohesy, Steven Clohesy, Euan Currie, Emma Eastham, Katherine Eastham, Tanya
Eastham, Lauren Etheridge, Tristan Foord, Kylie Lyons, John Morgan, Shannon Softley
Andy Higgs, Coach, Greg Higgs & Katherine Hobbs, Assistant Coaches
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South Port SLSC
Foundation & Life Members

Foundation Members

Alexander, D. J. Edge, R. A, Elliot, M. L. Hann, G. W. Harris, F.
Cornwall, G. A. Ellery, G. M. Hann, C. E. Harris, A. C. Price, G. C. R.
Life Members

1969 L. Evans D. Ferrett G. Hann D. McLeod R. Mayo G. Price
1974 C. Gibbons

1975 D. Alexander | C. Foord

1976 G. Higgs

1980 M. Shead J. Smith Y. Stephens K. Watt P. Wooden

1982 S. Binks

1985 M. Wooden

1986 J. Watt T. Horton

1987 B. Dixon D. Gardner F. Harris P. Keelan S. Linden

1991 J. Nearmy

1992 D. Watt

1994 R. Olesinski

1995 M. Chilman

1996 P. Sutton

1999 R. Martin G. Moffat C. Mullins T. Smallwood

2000

2001 B. Johns
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South Port SLSC
Registered Members

Hollie Adams
Reuben Adams
Donald Alexander
Michael Armstrong
Shamus
Armstrong

Robin Atkinson
Heath Bach
Joshua Ballard
Alex Botha
Gabrielle Botha
isabel Botha
Judith Botha
Marguerite Botha
Dale Brewster
Les Brewster
Ross Brewster
Matthew Burgess
Richard Byrne
Brittany Campbell
Justin Campbell
Michael Campbell
Ryan Campbell
Sharryn Campbell
Mary Carr

Philip Carter
Alex Channing
Huw Channing
John Charles
Martin Chilman
Catherine
Clinch-Jones
Christine Clohesy
David Clohesy
Kevin Clohesy
Matthew Clohesy
Steven Clohesy
Dean Colegate
Elizabeth Colegate
Sarah Colegate
David Cornish
Euan Currie
Fiona Currie

South Port SLSC

SOUTH PORT S.L.S.C. INC.
REGISTERED MEMBERS - SEASON: 2001 - 2002

Kay Currie
Kenneth Currie
Catherine Davies
Gavin Davies
Mitchell Davies
Tayla Davies
George Davison
Lewis Davison
Tracy Davison
John Devitt
Gharad Dewar
Brian Dixon
Andrew Doughty
James Doughty
Frank Drake
Jennifer Drake
James Driver
Caroline Durance
James Durance
Lexen Durance
Terrence Durance
Emma Eastham
Gary Eastham
Jackie Eastham
Katherine Eastham
Tanya Eastham
Daniel Edge
Elizabeth Edge
Laurence Edge
Timothy Edge
Joshua Edwards
Karen Edwards
Paul Edwards
Samual Edwards
Shaina Edwards
Lauren Etheridge
Michael Etheridge
Pamela Etheridge
Rebecca Etheridge
Dennis Ferrett
David Ferrett
Bradley Foord
Christopher Foord

Diana Foord
Dwayne Foord
Tristan Foord
Gregory Fotia
Nicholas Fox
Samantha Fox
Craig Fraser
David Gardner
Karl Giebel
Korena Giebel
Mirjam Giebel
Siegfried Giebel
Trevor Giebel
Andrew Gluis
Erika Gluis

Jake Gluis

Mark Gluis

Haley Godfrey
Benjamin
Golgfinch
Meghan Goldfinch.
Michael Goldfinch
Samual Goldfinch
Susan Goldfinch
Christopher Goldy
Alana Golsby
Julie Gordon
Kellie Gordon
Scott Gordon
Jake Grainger
Caitlyn Gray
Michelle Gray
Paul Gray
Thomas Gray
Laura Greer
David Guley
John Hall oam
Andrew Hancock
Haley Hancock
James Hancock
George Hann
Frank Harris

Trevor Harris
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Brett Harvey
Julie Hastings
Jeffrey Hegarty
Kathleen Hegarty
Andrew Higgs
Gregory Higgs
Judith Higgs
Peter Hilhorst
Katherine Hobbs
Caitlin Hodgen
Claudia Hodgen
Ella Hodgen

lan Hodgen
Nathan Howse
Paul Howse
Rosemary Howse
Kimberly Hughes
Joshua Hunt
Anita Johns
Brian Johns
David Jolly
Hannah Jurhmann
Nathanael Keily
Melissa Keyser
Rolf Klotz

Kate Liersch
Simon Linden
Aaron Lohse
Michael Lohse
Sean Lohse
Bradley Long
Andrea Lowery
Andrew Lowery
Christopher
Lowery

Adam Lyons
Beau Lyons
Karen Lyons
Kylie Lyons
Daniel Maloney
Heather Maloney
Matthew Maloney
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South Port SLSC
Registered Members

ﬁ
Joyce Martin Aisha Olesinski Malcolm Rudd Bowen Webster
Emily Martin Richard Olesinski Toby Russell Carol Webster
Rachel Martin Stefan Olesinski Zachary Ryan Jess Webster

Ray Martin Snr
Ray Martin Jnr
Sarah Martin
Joshua Maynard
Robert Mayo AM
Matthew McCaul
Jason McGaffin
Dianne Mcintyre
Emma Mcintyre
Kellie Mcintyre
Leonard Mcintyre
Amelia McKewen
Deborah McKewen
John McKewen
Michael McKewen
Joel McPherson
Michelle Mitchell
Geoffrey Moffat
John Morgan
Michelle Morgan
Robert Morgan
Scott Morgan
Karen Mugridge
Christopher Mullins
John Nearmy
Travis Nearmy
Mark Nieass

Stan Nowakowski
Stefan Nowakowski

" South Port SLSC

Yvonne Olesinski
Rebecca Osborne
Adam Parkinson
Michael Peel
Dion Perrin
Samantha Perrin
Debra Philps
Ashley Pitcher
Christine Pitcher
Jack Pitcher
Justin Pitcher
Geoffrey Price
David Pummeroy
Janet Puplett

Keir Puplett

Tara Puplett

Rob Radcliffe
David Randall
Shane Randal
Jacqueline Rawson
Megan Rawson
Renee Rawson
Ashlee Raymond
Stephen Reddaway
Jennifer Riches
Lee Roberson
Alistair Robertson
Joshua Rudd
Kayla Rudd

Renee Scott
Terrence Smallwood
Emily Smith
John Smith
Thomas Smith
Kaylea Smith
Hannah Softley
Jordan Softley
Liana Softley
Maegan Softley
Shannon Softley
Dale South

Lloy South
Anthony Taylor
Jessie Thiele
Madeline Thiele
Danieka Thomas
Joseph Thomas
Jye Thomas
Lahnee Thomas
Dale Thomson
Neil Thomson
John Treacy
Levi Warriner
Stacey Warriner
David Watt
June Watt
Karina Watt
Kevin Watt
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Mark Webster
Adam Whitford
Andrew Whitford
Kerryn Whitford
Megan Whitford
Craig Whitmee
Daniel Whitmee
Jennifer Whitmee
Mark Whitmee
Matthew Whitmee
Mark Wilkins
Matthew Wilkins
Zoe Wilkins

Paris Williams
Stasia Willoughby
Ashleigh Wix
Derek Wix

[sabel Wix

Tegan Wix
Andrina Wright
David Yates
Elizabeth Young
Megan Young
Michae! Young
Nicole Young
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